



Ian joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in August 2020 having previously worked as a Senior Project Engineer for John Holland Group.

Ian has over 30 years experience in Project and Contracts Management, Engineering construction and Quantity Surveying.

In Ian's most recent role he was responsible for the management of project and site engineers for the Melbourne Metro Tunnel Project.

Ian has extensive construction experience in tunnel, bridge and road construction, together with major commercial building and residential housing projects.

W www.crdbce.com.au
 A Level 18, 383 Kent Street
 Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

Ian Duffy

Forensic Engineer - Gosford

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Structural Forensic Investigations

Experience

Aug 2020 – Current	Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2018 – 2020	Senior Project Engineer <i>John Holland Group</i>
2017 – 2018	Senior Contracts Administrator <i>John Holland Group</i>
2013 – 2017	Director <i>Ian Duffy Constructions Pty Ltd</i>
2009 – 2013	Contracts Manager <i>Gosford City Council</i>
2004 – 2007	Project Manager <i>Griffith Projects Pty Ltd</i>
2000 – 2003	Project Manager <i>Built Environs Pty Ltd</i>
2000	Construction Manager – SA <i>Westfield Design and Construction Pty Ltd</i>
1994 – 1999	Commercial Manager <i>Westfield Design and Construction Pty Ltd</i>
1990 – 1994	Project Manager <i>McCloy Pty Ltd</i>
1987 – 1990	Contracts Manager <i>McCloy Pty Ltd – KB Hutcherson</i>
1986 – 1987	Site Engineer <i>Costain Pty Ltd</i>
1983 – 1985	Estimator/Contracts Administrator <i>WJ Shipton Construction Pty Ltd</i>
1980 – 1983	Quantity Surveyor <i>McCredie Richmond and Partners</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering
University of Technology, Sydney
- Bachelor of Applied Science (Quantity Surveying)
University of Technology, Sydney

Licenses

- Full Builders Licence NSW – No 40412